NACOGDOCHES COUNTY, TEXAS COMMISSIONERS COURT

NOTICE OF MEETING

The Nacogdoches County Commissioners Court will convene in a **REGULAR MEETING** on the 29th day of **October**, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Suite 170, on the 1st floor of the South Wing of the Nacogdoches County Courthouse, 101 W. Main Street, Nacogdoches, Texas.

ACOGD

COUNTY

Call to Order Invocation

- 1. Public comment relating to items on the agenda.
- 2. Items to be removed from Consent Agenda.
- 3. CONSENT AGENDA: The following agenda items are of a routine nature and the Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these agenda items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular agenda item be discussed. If so, that agenda item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will approve the remaining items on the Consent Agenda.
 - 3.1 Approve minutes from the October 15, 2024 Commissioners Court meeting;
 - 3.2 Approve payment of invoices;
 - 3.3 Approve Agreements for Purchase of Road Materials between Nacogdoches County and the following companies:
 - Weatherly Bennet Holdings, LLC
 - Micah Miller "Mica B LLC"
 - Whiskey Creek Holdings, LLC.
 - 3.4 Approve Road and Bridge monthly report for September 2024 and annual report for FY 2024; and,
 - 3.5 Approve bond renewal for Chuck Copeland, Precinct 1 Reserve Deputy Constable.
- 4. Discuss and possibly take action to adopt a resolution in support of the FY 2025 Nacogdoches County Indigent Defense Formula Grant Program.
- Discuss and possibly take action to accept a Subrecipient Agreement with the Texas Division of Emergency Management (TDEM) for a Public Assistance Grant, DR-4781, May 2024 Severe Storms – FY 2024.
- 6. Discuss and possibly take action to approve FY2025 payroll reimbursement agreement No. SW-TXE-460 with the Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Forces ("OCDETF") and the Nacogdoches County Sheriff's Office.
- Discuss and possibly take action concerning a resolution certifying that Nacogdoches County has made a grant to Nacogdoches County Aging Committee, Inc.; an organization that provides home-delivered meals to homebound county residents.
- 8. Discuss and possibly take action concerning approval of a Memorandum of Understanding between the County of Nacogdoches and the Woden Independent School District regarding Evacuation/Reunification Facilities and authorize the County Judge to execute the same.

- 9. Discuss and possibly take action authorizing the County Judge to execute a modification/change order regarding portable radio equipment (APX NEXT) in the Motorola Solutions HGAC Communications System and Services ARPA Agreement/RA # 05-21.
- Discuss and possibly take action authorizing the County Judge to execute a modification/change order regarding radio site systems (DBR Base Stations) in the Motorola Solutions HGAC Communications System and Services ARPA Agreement/RA # 05-21.
- 11. Discuss and possibly take action authorizing the County Judge to execute a contract between Nacogdoches County, DLT and contract assignee: GovOS for the County Clerk's Office cloud records system.
- 12. Discuss and possibly take action regarding a variance from all platting requirements pursuant to Section 9 of the Nacogdoches County Subdivision Regulations for Forrest and Jannie Stanaland for the proposed approximately 5-acre tract in Ignacio Sanchez Survey, A-509, located in Precinct 1, Nacogdoches County, Texas.
- 13. Discuss and possibly take action regarding a variance from all platting requirements pursuant to Section 9 of the Nacogdoches County Subdivision Regulations for Tiffany Beall for the proposed approximately 2-acre tract in W Whitehead Survey, A-662, located in Precinct 4, Nacogdoches County, Texas.
- 14. Discuss and possibly take action regarding a variance from all platting requirements pursuant to Section 9 of the Nacogdoches County Subdivision Regulations for Robert Farrell for the proposed approximately 29-acre tract in J M Mora Survey, A-827, located in Precinct 4, Nacogdoches County, Texas.
- 15. Discuss and possibly take action authorizing the County Judge to execute a Grant Agreement for the FY 2025 Rural Law Enforcement Salary Assistance Program (SB 22) from the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts for the Sheriff's Office.
- Acknowledge, for recordkeeping purposes only, Grant Agreements for the FY 2025 Rural Law Enforcement Salary Assistance Program (SB 22) from the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts for the District Attorney's Office and the County Attorney's Office.
- 17. Discuss and possibly take action concerning approval of a contract between Nacogdoches County and Texas Document Solutions, Inc. for a copier in the Nacogdoches County Commissioners Court office.
- 18. Discuss and possibly take action authorizing the County Judge to execute a resolution in support of the issuance of bonds by New Hope Cultural Education Facilities Finance Cooperation.

Adjourn



Dated this 24th day of October, 2024

Greg Sovell, County Judge